Center for Judisial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

St s e i)

From: Alan E. Gordon <ccatty@frontiernet.net>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 8:30 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: RE: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District
Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Attachments: Chenango County Budgets.zip; SALARIES LL - 2007.pdf; SALARIES LL - 2011.pdf;
SALARIES LL - 2013.pdf; SALARIES LL - 2014.pdf; SALARIES LL - 2015.pdf; SALARY
2016.pdf

Ms. Sassower:
In response to your FOIL request dated July 14, 2016, attached are files containing the following:

1. Chenango County budgets for the years requested, which includes the information requested.
2. Board of Supervisors minutes setting elected officials salaries for the years requested.

Alan E. Gordon

Chenango County Attorney
5 Court Street

Norwich, New York 13815
Tel: (607) 337-1405

Fax: (607) 337-1435

Disclaimer: Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message and any related attachments. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy, review, distribute or forward the contents
of this message to anyone. In such case, you should notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message from your computer.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 3:50 PM

To: daniel.lynch@albanycountyny.gov; minerta@alleganyco.com; rbehnke@co.broome.ny.us; mmhowden@cattco.org;
fwestphal@cayugacounty.us; abdellas@co.chautauqua.ny.us; bmaggs@co.chemung.ny.us; ccatty@frontiernet.net;
jcoffey12901@gmail.com; rob.fitzsimmons@columbiacountyny.com; kihowe@cortland-co.org;
porter.kirkwood@dfa.state.ny.us; jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov; michael.siragusa@erie.gov; dmanning@co.essex.ny.us;
jmillerlaw@verizon.net; kyaddaw@brottlaw.com; Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us;
countyattorney@discovergreene.com; jmsergeant@herkimercounty.org; kimberlys@co.jefferson.ny.us;
joanmcnichol@lewiscounty.ny.gov; dmorris@co.livingston.ny.us; john.campanie@madisoncounty.ny.gov;
law@monroecounty.gov; mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us; 'Foskey, Carnell’; claude.joerg@niagaracounty.com;
prayhill@ocgov.net; robertdurr@ongov.net; gary.curtiss@co.ontario.ny.us; lchapman@orangecountygov.com;
David.Schubel@orleansny.com; rich@oswegocounty.com; hogand@otsegocounty.com;
jennifer.bumgarner@putnamcountyny.gov; spechenik@rensco.com; humbacht@co.rockland.ny.us; sbutton@stlawco.org;
aappleby@stlawco.org; sdorsey@saratogacountyny.gov; chris.gardner@schenectadycounty.com; sal@midtel.net;
sgetman@co.schuyler.ny.us; ffisher@co.seneca.ny.us; alanr@co.steuben.ny.us; dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov;
cheryl.mccausland@co.sullivan.ny.us; quigleyj@co.tioga.ny.us; jwood@tompkins-co.org; bhav@co.ulster.ny.us;
'Reichenbach, Brian'; countyattorney@co.washington.ny.us; dconnors@co.wayne.ny.us; rmeehan@westchestergov.com;
Izymowski@daddandnelson.com; sfalvey@yatescounty.org

Cc: robert.freeman@dos.ny.gov

Subject: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time
Elected County Officers



